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September 16, 2024 
 
Mr. Mike McAnulty 
Liability Manager 
Atlantic Richfield Company 
317 Anaconda Road 
Butte, Montana 59701 
 

Re: Approval letter for the Butte Priority Soils Operable Unit (BPSOU) Revised Draft Final 
Insufficiently Reclaimed Sites Field Sampling Plans (FSPs) and Response to Agency Comments 
– BRES No. 34E Eveline Dump East, BRES No. 52 Moscow Dump (dated August 13, 2024) and 
the BRES No. 78 Original Mine Yard (updated on September 6, 2024)  

 
Dear Mr. McAnulty: 
 
The U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), in consultation with the Montana Department of 
Environmental Quality (DEQ), is approving the Revised Draft Final Insufficiently Reclaimed Sites Field 
Sampling Plans (FSPs) and Response to Agency Comments – BRES No. 34E Eveline Dump East, BRES No. 
52 Moscow Dump (dated August 13, 2024) and the BRES No. 78 Original Mine Yard (updated on 
September 6, 2024). Please ensure that the updated BRES No. 78 Original Mine Yard figure 2 has been 
included prior to distribution of the final FSPs. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at (406) 457-5021.  

 

      Sincerely,  
 
 
 

Molly Roby 
Remedial Project Manager 

 
 
cc: (email only) 
 Butte File 

Chris Greco/Atlantic Richfield 
Josh Bryson/Atlantic Richfield 
Loren Burmeister/Atlantic Richfield 
Dave Griffis/Atlantic Richfield 

 Jean Martin/Atlantic Richfield 
Irene Montero/Atlantic Richfield 
David A. Gratson/ Environmental Standards 
Mave Gasaway/DGS 
Adam Cohen/DGS 
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Brianne McClafferty/Holland & Hart 
Daryl Reed/DEQ 
Logan Dudding/DEQ 
Jon Morgan/DEQ 
Kevin Stone/DEQ 
Amy Steinmetz/DEQ  
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Ted Duaime/MBMG 
Gary Icopini/MBMG 
Becky Summerville/MR 
John DeJong/UP 
Robert Bylsma/UP 
John Gilmour/Kelley Drye 
Leo Berry/BNSF 
Robert Lowry/BNSF 
Brooke Kuhl/BNSF 
Lauren Knickrehm/BNSF 
Doug Brannan/Kennedy Jenks 
Matthew Mavrinac/RARUS 
Mark Neary/BSB 
Eric Hassler/BSB 
Chad Anderson/BSB 
Brandon Warner/BSB 
Abigail Peltomaa/BSB 
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CTEC of Butte 
Scott Juskiewicz/ Montana Tech 
David Shanight/CDM Smith 
Curt Coover/CDM Smith 

Chapin Storrar/CDM Smith 
Erin Agee/EPA 
Ben Mathieu/EPA 
Will Lindsey/EPA 
Jamie Miller/EPA 
Carolina Balliew/EPA 
Emma Rott/EPA 
Katherine Jenkins/EPA 
Charlie Partridge/EPA 
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